

SUMMER 2020

Please complete and return the Sports Registration form ASAP - by Friday, 31st January 2020 at the latest

Volleyball

The summer season is split over term's 1 and 4 (i.e. the same team, with the same coach and manager, plays in the same grade in both term 1 <u>and</u> in term 4). Your child must be prepared to play both terms 1 and 4. Should your child wish to withdraw; no refund will be provided. **Late Registrations:** Children who submit late registrations will only be included in a team if a vacancy exists. Where there are too many children registering for a sport and limited coaches/team managers, children will be accepted on a first come, first served basis.

Years Available to play	Year 4/5 Beach Volleyball Year 6/7 Indoor Volleyball
Season dates	Friday, 14 February – Friday, 3 April 2020. Term 4 dates to be advised.
Game details	Games are played for 30 minutes (Beach) 40 minutes (indoor)
Team Size	Minimum 5 players, Maximum 8 players
Team Composition	Teams are: Boys, Girls or Mixed.
Game day and time	Games will be played weekly on Friday's between 4.00 and 6.00pm
Game Venue	Brighton Secondary School - 305 Brighton Road - North Brighton, SA 5048
Training days	To be confirmed. Subject to hall and coach availability.
Equipment	Training equipment provided by our school. Game day provided by Volleyball SA.
Uniform	Black shorts or skort. Yellow extra curriculum top. School Cap or school hat for
	Beach. (Top and cap available at the uniform shop, cap cannot be worn to school)
Fees	Yr 6/7 players \$140 total. Yr 4/5 players \$130. Includes \$20 annual insurance
	requirement. Once invoiced by the school, payment can be made via Qkr! or pay
	via Credit card or visit Lisa in Finance. Full payment is required by the due date,
	unless a payment plan has been established. Failure to pay by the due date will
	result in removal from the team.
Adult Support	A team will not be registered unless it has a Coach / Team Manager
Additional Information	Spikezone Volleyball does not lead directly to Brighton Secondary School's Special
	Interest Volleyball (SIV) program. Please familiarise yourself with the BSS SIV entry
	requirements (which focus on athleticism gained though many sports) on their <u>website</u> . A
	boot camp for interested SIV applicants may be available if we have interest.

Coaches and Team Managers: Brighton Primary School extra-curricular sports are run on the kindness and dedication of volunteers. Each team requires a support person, either as a coach or team manager, to take on the role. Without this position filled for each team, we will not register the team.

Coaching /Team Managing: Coaching entails teaching the players how to play the game, teamwork, positions on court, and conducting practice (if able). The coach is required to take a record of attendance at training and games if no team manager. Team Manager is responsible for communications of game details, absences, and take a team photo. If your team does not have a coach, the Team Manager is responsible for taking the record of player attendance at games. No experience is necessary to support volleyball, many of us learn as we go! Coaches and Team Managers are required to complete the DECD Volunteer Application process.

A second coordinator for volleyball is needed. A coordinator is the contact person who allocates teams and communicates with coaches/team managers and Volleyball SA. Please contact Jan-Marie or Danielle for more details or to volunteer. You will be supported.

Jan-Marie Cresp
Email: JanMarie.Cresp387@schools.sa.edu.au

Mobile: 0402 480 154

Mobile: 0421 463 803

Government of South Australia
Department for Education

Coordinator: Danielle Menadue

Email: d.menadue@me.com